CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: January 28, 1999

TO: Will Cox, Division of Legal Services
Laura King, Division of Communications

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of R cords and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: 980666-TP - Determination of the cost of basic local telecommunicabons service,
pursuant 1o Secbon 364 025, Flonda Stalutes

To the Dmsion indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked beluwmumrmduflhu
relerenced case.

ALL 1 [X] Dockel REOPENED and placed in ACTIVE stalus due lo the filing of motions for
recons«deraiton of Order PSC-99-0068-FOF-TP.

3 [l OPRchanged to

_3 [] OCRchangedto _

__ 4 [1 Enter iha fullowing in CMS comments: "Order L1 requires the company to
make refunds and file certain related reports. _ is lo monitor and advise all concerne

of the company’s compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions *

- Bh; [l Enter the following in CMS comments. “Order . | . authonzes the ssuance
of securities and requires the company 1o file a mn;ummahun repor within 80 days of
such issuance. AFA is to mondlor and advise all concerned of recommanded further
actions ©

CMU7  [X] Piease file a CASR by February 11, 1999 lo dspose of the motions for rezonsideration

cc. [X) Dockat File
(%) Security File
k1
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